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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer
DATE 3/26/2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER FOR
MCCULLOUGH BLVD IMPROVEMENTS BID NO 2024-007 PW DRB

Request:
Approval of the attached Summary Change Order in the amount of $6,288.96

McCullough Blvd Improvements — Summary Change Order — This project was completed and
final quantities were calculated. All 41 Pay Items were adjusted as warranted through the course

of the project.

Key Pay Item changes:

Removal of Asphalt Pavement was DECREASED by $595.49
Removal of Curb & Gutter was INCREASED by $920.00
Thermoplastic Legend, White, was DECREASED by $1,115.76
Granular Material (Crushed Stone) was INCREASED by $10,648.80
9.5mm, MT Asphalt Pavement was INCREASED by $1,233.27

Combined, all Job Pay Item changes result in a net INCREASE in the amount of $16,697.37
New Contract Price including this Change Order is $629,462.85

See the attached Final Summary Change Order for a complete list of all job increases / decreases.



